Republic of the Philippines
Bepartment of Education

Region II - Cagayan Valley
Schools Division of Nueva Vizcaya

UNNUMBERED MEMORANDUM

TO: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
CID Chief Education Supervisor
Division ALS Focal Person
Education Program Specialists II for ALS
ALS Teachers

FROM: ORLANDO
Schools

. UEL PhD, CESO
vision Superintenden

DATE: January 27, 2025

- NUEM B

SUBJECT: POST-EVALUATION ON THE CONDUCT OF THE 2024
ACCREDITATION & EQUIVALENCY (A&E) TEST FOR
ALTERNATIVE LEARNING SYSTEM (ALS) TEACHERS

1. The Schools Division Office of Nueva Vizcaya through the Curriculum
Implementation Division shall conduct a Post-evaluation on the conduct of the 2024
A&E Test for all the ALS Teachers on February 7, 2025, 8:00AM at Busilac
Community Learning Center, Bayombong, Nueva Vizcaya.

2. The activity aims to:
a. gather feedback on the 2024 A&E Test;
b. gather data on enrollment, A&E Test registrants, and test takers;
c. update SDO ALS Teachers Information System;
d. plan/identify ALS Teachers’ activities for February to April 15, 2025; and
e. other important matters.

3. Participants to the meeting are the ALS Teachers in the 23 districts and full-
time ALS Senior High School Teachers.

4. Meal for lunch and morning snacks will be charged against the ALS Program
Support Fund (ALS-PSF) subject to the accounting and auditing rules and
regulations.

S. For information, dissemination and compliance.
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